Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2024

T in Millions
Particulars Note Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Property, Plant and Equpment 3 49326 497.12
Capital work-in-progress 4 0.05 2.16
Right of use assets 5 61.45 44.09
Financial Assets
Others 6 §1.49 4.62
Other non-current assets 7 8.15 6.77
574.40 574.76
Current assets
Inventaries 8 500.38 39212
Financial Assets
Investments 9 760.83 557.63
Trade Receivables 10 150.28 186.70
Cash and cash equivalents 1" 40.45 47.38
Loans 12 3.20 1.09
Others 13 11.24 20.52
Other current assets 14 159.7¢ 90.47
1,626.15 1,295.92
TOTAL ASSETS 2,200.55 1,870.68
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 15 19.90 19.90
Other Equity 16 1,486.94 1,246.32
1,506.84 1,266.22
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 17 77.41 75.45
Other financial liabilities 23 4.56 25.61
Provisions i8 7.83 5.96
Deferred tax liabnitiesinet} 19 45.73 32.10
Government Grants 0 3.27 3.44
138,80 142.56
Current labilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 21 194.35 234,50
Lease liabiuties 17 8.23 8.03
Trade Payable
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 22 11.92 10.75
Dues to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 22 297.28 175.78
Other financial liabilities 23 2314 14.75
Other current liabilities 4 1.59 .19
Government Grants 0 1.72 2.36
Provisians 18 3.17 2.84
Current Tax liabilities 15 12.51 10.70
554,91 4561.90
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 2,200.55 1,870.68
Company overview and Material Accounting Paolicy Information 1 &2
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per Report attached of even date
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Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
STATEMENT GOF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024

T in Millions
Particulars Note Mar 31, 2024  Mar 31, 2023
INCOME
Revenue from operations 26 2,008.88 1,738.03
Other Income 27 147.29 98.71
Total Income (1) 2,156,186 1,836.74
EXPENDITURE
Cost of raw material and compenents consumed 28 1,147.71 932.01
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work-in-progress 29 (81.42} 35.35
Employee benefits expense 30 121.97 178.25
Finance Costs kY 25.14 24.82
Depreciation and amortisation 3jas 39.63 40.65
Qther Expenses 32 329.00 285.68
Total expenses (ll) 1,682.03 1,496.76
Profit before exceptional items and tax (lll = I-l1) 474.14 339,98
Exceptional items (IV) - - -
Profit before tax (V=Ill-V) 474,14 339.98
Tax expense (VI}
Current Tax 19 101.00 104.50
Taxes of earlier years {1.20) 0.89
Deferred Tax 14.15 (16.32)
113.96 §9.07
Profit for the year (VI = V-VI) 360.18 250.91
Other Comprehensive Income (Vi)
Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or toss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (2.10} (2.09)
Income tax effect on above 0.53 0.52
(1.57) {1.56)
Total Comprehensive Income far the year (IX = VII+VIII) 358.61 249.35
Earnings per equity share (face value of Rs 10/- each); 33
(1) Basic 181.00 126.08
(2) Diluted 181.00 126.08
Company overview and Material Accounting Policy Information 1&2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per Report attached of even date

For Ishwar & Gopal
Chartered Accountants
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Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Z in Millions

Year Ended March 31, 2024

Year Ended March 31, 2023

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax 474.14 339.98
Adjustments for:
Depreciaticn 39.63 40.65
Finance cost 24.93 24.61
Unrealised foreign currency fluctuations (net) 1.88) 10.47
Net (Gain)/loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment (0.01) (0.20)
Govenment Grant for interest expenses (6.23) (5.95)
Fair value gain on investments at FYTPL {53.18) (16.77)
Profit on sale of investments {2.08) (6.14)
Expense on Employee stock appreciation rights 1.42 2.38
Pravision for doubtful debts withdrawn {1.77) 0.31
Bad Debts Written Off 0.83 0.55 49.91
Operating profit before working capital changes 474.97 389.89
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease in Non current Financial Assets 0.06 10.04
Increase in Other Non current Assets (1.38; (2.21})
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (108.25) 27.86
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 33.19 43.53)
Decrease in Current Financial Assets 18.42 &7.79
Increase in other Current Assets (69.90) (40.47)
Increase in Trade payable 122.68 5.23
Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities (28.96) {1.47)
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 0.40 0.48
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 0.10 {0.20)
[28.65) 23.51

Cash generated from operations 446.32 413.40

Direct taxes paid {net of refunds) (98.00) {96.70)

Net cash generated from operating activities 348.32 316.70

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Investments ($50.00) (200,00}

Proceeds from sale of investments and units exstinguised .07 63,10

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in

progress (30.94) (16.51)

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 4.0 0.20

Net cash used in investing activities {178.86) (153.21)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Finance cost paid (10.96) 11.12)

Proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrowings (net) - (32.57)

Proceeds/{repayment) of shart term borrowings (net) {40.15) (30.73)

Dividend paid {1159.40) (59.70)

Payment against lease liability {5.87) (5.59)

Net cash used in financing activities (176.37) (139.71)
NET INCREASE / {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (6.91) 23.78
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the beginning of the Year 47.38 23.58
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the End of the Year 40.45 47.38




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

T n Miliens
Notes :
1. Cash and Cash equivalents { Refer Note No 11) 40.45 47.38
40.45 47.38
The Details are as below
Cash in hang 0.05 Q.02
Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 0.45 0.63
- In Over Draft Accounts 0.05 33.45
- In EEFC Accounts 39.89 13.28
40.45 47.38

Company overview and Material Accounting Palicy Information T & 2

As per report attached of even date

For Ishwar & Gopal
Chartered Accountants
ICAl FRN.No. 0011545
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Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Suprajit Automotive Private Limited (the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated
under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, The company is registered as 100 % EQU. The Company is engaged in the
manufacturing and selling of Autemotive cables and part thereof. The Company caters to both demestic and international
markets. Suprajit Automotive Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Suprajit Engineering Limited. a listed entity.

2 Material Accounting Policy Information

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS}
notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued there after.

Financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting except financial assets and liabilities including investments which are measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over akl the periods presented in these financial
statements.

Financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian Rupees and all amounts have been presented in millions with
two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

2.2 CURRENT VERSUS NOM-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based cn current/ non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:
» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
» Held primarily for the purpose of trading
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
P It is expected to be settled in normal cperating cycle
B 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
> It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve manths after the reporting
period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivakents.

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Company and the nermal time between acquisition of assets and their
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1.3

2.4

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Ind As financials statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR or Rs.| which is Company's functional and presentation
currency. Initially, foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date applicable exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. All non-menetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reperted
using exchange rate at the date of transaction. All non-monetary items which are carried at fair value denominated in
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the fair value was determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss
on the charge in fafr value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in
other comprehensive income (*OCI”} or the statement of profit or loss are also recognised in OCl or the statement of profit
or loss, respectively}.

In determining the spot exchange rate for initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income {or part of it) on the
derecegnition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the
transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-manetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from
the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the date
of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a lLiability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

®» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
P In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fafr value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whale:

# Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

> Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigmficant to the fair value measurement s
unobservable

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring and non - recurring fair value
measurement. External valuers are involved, wherever considered necessary.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above. This
note summarizes accounting policy for fai[‘_v_alqg- and the other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
notes. 7




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

2.5

1.6

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods/ products to customers at
an amount that reflects the consideration te which the Company expect to be entitled for those goods/ products. To
recognize revenues, the Company applies the following five-step approach:

« |dentify the contract with a customer,

« Identify the perfermance obligations in the contract,

+ Determine the transaction price.

+ Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and

+ Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Cempany expects to be entitled for those goods. Revenue is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
regardless of when the payment is being made.

Revenue from the sale of gocds is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and
allowances.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recogmzed:
Sales of Products

Revenue is recognised at the time of transfer of property in goods, which results in or coincides with the transfer of
controls to the customers and is generally as per terms of contract with customers and no significant uncertainty exist
regarding the ameount of consideration towards such sale. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue from scrap is
recognised on sale.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset. Interest income is inctuded under the head "other income” in the statement of profit and tass.

Tooling Income

Tools are manufactured through our vendors as per the design specified by the customer which is approved on the basis of
the customer acceptance Income from sale of tools is recognised when the end product is manufactured using the said teol
which was accepted by the end customer.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which 1t is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates
to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-menetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and
released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset
i.e. by equal annual instalments, When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions,
with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a
government grant. The loan or assistance is itially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is
measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is
subsequently measured as per }jng policy applicable to financiai liabilities.
pREGo:
f(} ~




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

.7

Taxes

Current Income Tax

Tax Expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Current income tax assets and liabilities s the amount of income tax determined to be payable/recoverable in respect of
taxabie income as computed in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the statement profit ar loss is recognised outside the statement of
profit or loss (either in GCl or in equity in correlation to the underlying transaction). Management periodically evaluates
positicns taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions, where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methaod on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

# When the deferred tax liability arises fram the initial recognition of gocdwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
lass.

» In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Asset:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deductible temporary differences, except:

» when the deferred tax liability or asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

« in respect of taxable temporary differences and deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlied and it is probable that the
temporary differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax lasses can be utilized. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised,
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised te the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the
statement of profit and loss teither in OCl or in equity in correlaticn to the underlying transaction}.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabitities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

2.8

Goods and Services Tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses:

When the tax incurred on purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, the tax paid is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item. as applicable. Otherwise. expenses
and assets are recognized net of the amount of GST paid. The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS INCLUDING CWIP

Property, plant and equipment, capital-work-in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction prejects, if the recognition ¢riteria are met. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific
useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement, if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in the statement of prefit or loss as incurred. Spare parts, stand-by equipment that meet the definition of property, plant
and eguipment are capialised at cost and depreciated over their usefyl life, Otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory. Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the useful Lives of the assets, as estimated by the management,
supported by independent technical evaluation by professionals that considered shift wise working as well. The
management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which
the assets are likely to be used.

Useful lives as per Schedule

Category il of the Act / estimated by
the management (years)

Plant and Machinery 5to 20

Electrical Installations Al

Furniture & Fixtures 15

Office Equipments 5to 10

Moulds and dies 5

Factory buildings 30

Factory building - Land under lease {as per lease

agreement} 29

Other buildings 60

Testing and lab equipments{included in Plant & 10

Machinery)

Computers 3

Servers and networks(included in computers) ]

Crates(included in Plant & Machinery} 1

Vehicles - Two wheeler 0

Vehicles - Four wheeler 8

Borewell 5

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the
asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset} is included in
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

19

2.10

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in conrection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

LEASES

The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangement is or contains a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right tc use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

The Company has adopted the accounting standard Ind AS 116 “Leases™ on April 1, 2019 as per Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30, 2019. Ind AS 116 is a single {essee accounting
model and sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees
and lessors. On application of IndAS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to
depreciation cost for the right-of-use assetsiRol), and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability.

The land is taken from the holding Company "Suprajit Engineering Ltd" for expansion of production facility.

As a lessee

At the commencement date of the lease the Company recognizes a lease liability measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at that date. The {ease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability
consist of the payments for the right to use the undertying assets during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the fnterest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that
rate is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset from a lease contract at the commencement date of the lease, which is the
date that the underlying asset is made available for use. The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred and any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date of the lease less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured at
cost less any accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re measurement of
the lease liability.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of
lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

It also considers possible asset retirement obligations in the cost of the right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are subject
to impairment testing in future periods.
R
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Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

.1

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present
location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials and components, stores and spares, consumables, packing materials, tooking in process:

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventcries to their present lacation and condition.
However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down belaw cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Finished Goods and Work in Progress

Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal
operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs

Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated cost of comptetion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's {“CGU™) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. when the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining
fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These catculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted
share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to
project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond perieds covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate
for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country in which the entity operates, or for the market in which
the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment s made at each reporting date to determing whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the asset’'s or CGL’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal s recognised in the statement of profit or loss. unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss
net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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2.14

RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheect date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme i3
recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent
that the pre-payment will lead te a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund i.e. Employee’s Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of india. The
cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit methed. Re-
measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement of
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognizes changes in the net defined benefit obligation which includes service costs comprising current service costs, past-
service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and net interest expense or income, as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a
result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave
expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method
at the year-end. The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does nat have
an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date. Where the Company has the
unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond twelve months, the same is presented
as non-current liability.

SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

Certain Employees of the company are granted stock appreciation rights of hotding company , which are settled in shares
{equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions:

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an
appropriate valuation model. That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in Employee Share
Appreciation Rights {ESAR) liability in other equity, aver the period in which the performance and/er service conditions are
fulfilled in employee benefits expense The cumutative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting
date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the company's best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest, The statement of profit and loss expense ar credit for a period
represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in
employee benefits expense.

service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of
awards, but the likeltheod of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the company’s best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value.
Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-
vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing
of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions
have not been met. Where awards inclid_g a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested
irrespective of whether the market or, _:r_l:vggtmg condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service
conditions are satisfied. y
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2.16

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

tnitial recoghition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction ¢osts that are attributable to the acquisition of the financiai asset. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell
the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in below categories:

» Debt instruments at amortised cost

» Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive tncome {FVTOC))

» Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principat and interest
{SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initiat measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate {EIR) method. Amortised cast is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance incame in the statement of profit or
loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FYTOC)
A 'debt instrument’ s classified as at the FVTOCI it both ot the following criteria are met:
The objective af the business model is achieved both by callecting cantractual cash flows and selling the financial assets:

and Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sclely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income {OC)). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. On derecognition
of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previcusly recegaised in OC| is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or
toss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCt debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FYTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization
as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOC!
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as
at FYTPL.

Debt instruments inctuded within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
statement of profit or loss,

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind A5103 applies are classified as at
FVYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC|, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the GCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OC| to Profit and Loss , even on
sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. remaved from the batance sheet} when:

(a} The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

{b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through arrangement; and either (a) the
company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but kas transferred control of the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to
repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., toans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables . The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on tifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly,
twelve month ECL is used to pravide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL s
used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is ne longer a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, thg'n‘ms&nji\ty\ reverts to recogmizing tmpairment loss allowance based on twelve

month ECL. P GO‘Q\
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL 15 a portien of the lifetime ECL which results from defauit events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider :

All contractual terms of the financial instrument {including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannat
be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

Cash flows from the sale of cellateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual term.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement:

all financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of {nans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including financial guarantee
contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

(a.) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss inctude financial Liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition. and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value
gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently
transferred to P&L. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair
vatue of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit ar loss. The company has not designated any financial
iiability as at fair value through profit and loss.

{b.} Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amertised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amaortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings.
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2.22

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign currency forward contracts and currency and interest
rate SWAP to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial Liabilities when the fair value 1s
negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to statement of profit
and loss,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet and cash flow statement comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three manths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or a
present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probabie that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the abligation cannct be measured
with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recegnize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Ind AS
financial statements unless possibility of out flew of resources remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements, If the inflow of economic benefits s probable, then it is
disciosed in the financial statements.

EARMNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or toss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such
as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of equity shares cutstanding, without a cerresponding change in resources.

Biluted earnings per share:

Dituted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share te take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assurning the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

When an item of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary activity is of such size, pature or incidence that their
disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company for the year, the nature and amount of such items is
disclosed as exceptional items.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 108 " Operating
Segments”.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Ind AS financial statements reguires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disciosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets cor liabilities affected in future periods.

The judgements, estimates and assumptions management has made which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the Ind AS financial statem: explained in relevant notes in the financial statements.
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I. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: Determination of the estimated useful life of Property Plant and
Equipment and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalised. Useful life of Property Plant and
Equipment is based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate which are different from
the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Assumption also needs to be made, when company
assesses, whether as asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the assets may be capitalised.

. Provisions and liabilities :Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there
will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can reasonabiy be estimated. The timing of
recognition requires application of judgemen: to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to change. The
amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

1. Contingencies :In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against
the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallising or are very difficult to quantify reliably
are treated as contingent Liabilities. Such Liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

I¥. Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair vatues of financial assets and finangial Liabilities
recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using appropriate valuation technigues. The inputs for these valuations are taken from observable sources where possible,
but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.,

V. Defined benefit plan: The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highty sensitive to ¢changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

¥Yl.Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumption about the risk of
default and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based an company's past history, existing market condition as well as forward locking estimates at
the end of each reporting period.

¥ll. impairment of non-financial assets: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists. the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable ameunt is the higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Units {CGU's} fair value less costs of disposal and 1ts value
in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair
value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken inte account, if no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

¥lll. Share-based payments :

Estimating fair value for employee stock appreciation rights (ESAR) requires determination of the most appropriate
valuation model, which 1s dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of
the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend
vield and making assumptions about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for employee stock
appreciation rights (ESAR) are disclosed in npte-44.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Zin Millions
A. Equity Share Capital
Changes in
As at Mar 31, 2023 equity share | aq at Mar 31, 2024
capital during the
19.90 19.90
B. Other Equity
Items of other
Reserve and Surplus comprehensive
income Emp‘l:loiee Share
Particulars (? ase ib a‘_"'“ef” s Total
Remeasurements of | { ont.n ution from
General Reserve | Retained Earnings the net defined holding Company)
benefit plans
Opening Balance as at April 01, 2022 407,50 639.05 (1.06) 8.81 1,054.29
Profit for the year 250.91 25C.91
Other comprehensive income for the {1.56) (1.56)
year, net of income tax
Interim Dividends { refer note 15g ) (59.70) (59.70)
Employee stock Appreciation Rights 2.38 2.38
granted
Transfer fram Retained earnings to - -
General reserve
Closing balance as at March 31, 2023 407.50 B830.26 (2.63) 11.19 1,246,32
Profit for the year - 360.18 - 360,18
Other comprehensive income for the {1.57) (1.57)
year, net of income tax
Interim Dividends { refer note 15g ) {119.40) (119.40)
Employee stock Appreciation Rights 1.42 1.42
granted
Transfer from Retained earnings to -
General reserve
Closing balance as at Mar 31, 2024 407.50 1,071.04 (4.20) 12,61 1,486.94
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Company overview and Material Accounting Policy Infarmation 1 & 2
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financiat Statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

&, FINANCIAL ASSETS -OTHERS

Zin Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Derivative financial instruments - toregn exchange forward contracts {refer Note-40; 691 -
Beposits w'th Government Departments 3.45 3.45
Other Deposits t.11 1.17
11.49 4,62

7. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Unsecured, Considered good

Capital Advances 4.59 3
Taxes paid under Protest 3.56 3.56
8.15 6.77

8. INVENTORIES (including held with third parties)

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

inventories (at lower of cost and Net realisable value)

Raw MaLenals and components 152.81 153.85
Tooling 1n process 13.91 13.42
Raw Materials and compenents in Transit 44.72 17.34
Work in progress 14.03 12.17
Finished Goods 274.91 195.34

{Finished goods inctudes firished goods in transit and in warehouse of Rs. 255.68/-mitlion (Previous year of Rs 172,50/ - million)}

500.38 392.12




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. INVESTMENTS

2 M lhons

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Current
Investments in Mutual funds
Quoted
SBI Magnum Medium Duration Fund Direct Growth - 695,435 245 Units of Rs. 49.6717.- NAY Each (March 31, 2023 6,95,435.245 Units of
Rs. 45.901/- NAY Eachy 14.54 31.92
Kotak Banking & PSU Debt Fund Direct - 6,65,365.929 Units of Rs. 61.358/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 6.65.365.919 Units of Rs. 56.873/
MNAY Each? 40,83 37.84
JCICI Pru Shart Term Direct - 5,09,901.769 Units of Rs. 58.9322/- NAV Eact iMarch 31, 2023 5,09,%01.769 Units of Rs. 54,3683/~ NAV
Each) 30.05 7.7
HDFC banking & PSU Deot Fund Dircet - 13,57,653.752 Units of Rs. 21.582/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 13.57.653.752 Umts of Rs.
20.02237- NAV Eachy 29.30 2718
Kotak Corparate Bonc Fund Direct - 3.299.971 Units of Rs. 3935.1825/- NAV Each tMarch 31, 2023 3.299.971 Unils of Rs. 3276.2374/-
NAY Each) 11.67 10.81
Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Growth (TADGG) - 14,174.24 Units of Rs. 2938.3839/- NAV Each {March 31, 2023 14,174.24 Units
of Rs 2730.3134/- NAY each) 41.65 38.70
HOFC Corp Bond Fund-Direct Growth - 29,78,414,16 Units of Rs 29.8835/-NAV Fach (Marcn 31, 2023 29,78,414.16 Units of Rs 27.6193/-
NAY each} 85.01 82.28
ABSL Corporate Sond Fund - Growth Dwect - 5.83.460.63 Urits of Rs. 103,2453/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 5,83.460.63 Units of Rs
95.6053/- NAY each) 6024 55.78
HDFC Floating Rate Debt Fund-.Direct Plan- Growth aption - 7.54.332.70 Units of Rs 43.8559/-NAV Each (March 31, 2023 7,54,332.70
Units of Rs 42,3701/- NAY each) 34.59 31.96
ICICI Prudential Savings Fund - Direct plan- Growth- 68,58%.13 Units of Rs 499 5517/ -NAV Each (March 31, 2023 68 589.13 Units of Rs
462.5927/-NAV Each) 34.26 31.73
$€ICH Pru All Seasons Bond Fund Direct Growth - 14,50,779.837 units of Rs. 35.6687/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 Nil Units) 51.75
Edelweiss Bharat Bond ETF April 2032 DG - 67,89 871.846 Units of Rs. 1.352/- NAV each (March 31, 2023 67.89,871.846 Units of Rs.
10.4617/- NAY each) 77.08 71.03
ABSL Short Terrr Fund DG - 14,16,195.958 Units of Rs. 46.2014/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 14,16,195.958 Units of Rs. 42.7673/- NAV
Eachy 63.43 60.57
Axis Dynamic Bond Fund, Direct Growth - 18.53,131.954 Units of Rs. 29.2179/- NAV Each (March 31, 2023 18,53,131.954 Units of Rs.
27.04%1/- NAV Eachy 54.14 50.13
Axis Strategic Bond Fund - Direct Growth (IFDGG) - 1%,38,345.068 Units of Rs. 27.4438/- NAV Each {March 31, 2023 Mil Unitsy 53.20
IC1C] Medium Term Bond Fund - DP Growth - 7.27.566.19% Units of Rs. 43 9757/. NAV Each {March, 2023 Nil Units) 32.00
ICICI Pru Short Term Fund DG} - 3,58,03% .43 Units of Rs. 58.9322/- NAV Each (March, 2023 Nil Units) 2110 -
Aggregate amount of unquoted mutual funds (Refer Note 40) 760.83 537.63
10. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Unsecured
Considered good
From related parties 10.79 4.15
Others 139.49 182.55
Considered doubtful- Credit Impaired
Others .39 2.16
Less; Loss allowance (0.3 1216}
150.28 186.70
Trade receivables Ageing Schedute As at March 31, 2024
- h
Receivables Lessthan 6| & months 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
b Manths 1 year years
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 90.86 59.05 .38 - - - 150.28
Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit nsk . - - - - . -
Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired * - - . - . - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - . - - -
Disputed Trade recervables - which have significant increase in
credit risk - - - . - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired . - - - - . -
Total 90.86 59.05 0.38 - - 150.28

* Undisputed Trade receivable - credit lmpa_ire'di_inck.ndes TegEivable of fis. ©.39 million net of provision of Rs. 0.39 million.

Ky




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Trade receivables Ageing Schedule As at march 31, 2023 T in Miltions
Receivablcs[ Less than 6/ 6 months - More than 3
not due months 1 year 1-2 years 21-3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade Recewables considered good 116.15 70.55 B - - - 186.70

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase 'n credit risk -
Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired © .
Disputed Trade receivables - corsidered good -

Disputed Trade recewvables - which have significant increase in
credit risk

Disputed Trade receivables - credit imparred - - .

Total 116.15 70.35 - - - - 186.70

* Undisputed Trade receivable - credit impaired incluges receivable of Rs. 2.16 millon net of pravision of Rs.2.16 million.
11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Lash on hand 0.05 0.02
Balances with banks

In Current Accounts Q.46 0.63
In EEFC accounts 1989 13.28
In Over draft accounts & Cash credit account 08.05 33.45

40.43 47,38




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
12. LDANS - CURRENT

T in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Unsecured, Considered good, carried at amortised cost
Loan to employees 3.20 1.09

3.20 1.09

13, FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts (refer Note-404 11.26 20.52

11.26 20.52

14 . OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Unsecured, Considered good

Advance to Supptiers 14.50 6.19
Pre-paid expenses 6.29 5.45
Other receivables 0.63 1.20
Balance with Statutory Authorities 136.85 75.53
Government grant - PCRE loan 1.48 2.10

159.76 90,47

15. SHARE CAPITAL

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Authorised
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 eachi 31-Mar-23 - 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each Z0.00 20.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

19,90.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Fully Paid { 31-Mar-23 - 19,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each}
19.90 19.90

Total 19.99 19.90

{a) There were no movement in the share capital during current and previous year,

{b} Terms/rights attached tc equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

in the event of the Liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, after distributian of all preferential
ameunt and the distribution will be propertienate to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(c) Disclosure of the Shares of the Company held by -

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2024 As at Mar 31, 2023
Number Amount(Rs.) Number Amount{Rs.)
Holding Company
- Suprajt Engmearing Limaazd 1.9% 19.90 1.99 19.90
Nominee of the heldmg Comaany
M- K Apth Ra .00 0.00 0.00 g.00
1.99 19.90 1.9% 19.90

{d} shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at Mar 1t, 2024 As at Mar 31, 2023
Number % of Holding Number % of Holding
Suprajit Engineering L mited 1.%% 99.99+ 1.99 99.99 -
(e) Shareholding of promoters
Pramotor Name No. of Shares | % of tota shares |~ Change
during the year

Suprajit Engineering Limited 1.99 99 99",

1.9% 99.99%

f} No class of shares have been ailotted as fully pard up pursuant to cortractis) without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or
bought back during the peniod of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

g) During the year the company has paid the divicend of Rs.60 (Previous Year Rs.30) per equity share which resulted w a cash outflow of Rs. 119.40 million {Previous Year
Rs.99.70 m°llion}.

16. OTHER EQUITY

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
General Reserve 407.50 407.50
Retained earnings 1.071.04 830.26
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans (4,20} 12.63)
Employee stock Appreciation Rights granted 12.61 11.19
1,486.94 1,246.32

a) General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net sncome at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable
regulations.

Can bl
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Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. LEASE LIABILITIES

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31,2023

Mon Current

Opening balance 75.45 7343
Less: Changes during the year (1.96) (2.02)
Closing balance 77.41 75.45%
Current
Ozemng balance 8.03 7.82
Less: Changes during the year 10.203 (0.21}
Closing balance 8.23 80
85.64 83.48

18. PROVISIONS

Mar 31, 1024 Mar 31, 2023

Non Current
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 364 in
Compensated absences 4.19 2.85
7.83 5.96

Current

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 2.76 2.44
Compensated absences 0.41 0.40
117 2.84

19, INCOME TAXES

Inchan companies are subject to Indian income tax on a standalone basis. Each entity °s assessed to tax on taxable profits determined for each fiscal year beginning on Aoril 1
and ending on March 31.

Statutory income taxes are assessed based on book profits preparcd urder generatly accepted accounting principles in India adjusted in accordance with the provisions af the
tIngian) Income 1ax Act, 1961, Such adjustments generally relate to depreciation of fixed assets, disallowances of certain provisions and accruals, the set-off of tax losses and
depreciation carried forward and retirement benefit costs. The Company has adopted the concessional rate of tax 22 in line with tax laws (Amendment; Ordinance, 2019
which gives option to the Companies to adopt lower tax rate of 227 without claiming any exemptions and deductions

a) Income tax expenses

Particulars For the year ended
Mar 31, 1014 Mar 31, 2023
Current tax:
Current tax 101,00 104,50
Tax pertaining to earlier years 11.20) 0.89
Deferred tax 14.15 116.32)
Total 113.96 8%.07

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit before tax at the statutory income tax rate o incorme tax expense recognisec for the year is inchcated
below:

Particulars For the year ended
Mar 31, 2024( Mar 31, 2023
Profit before tax 474.14 339.98
Enacted tax rate in India 15.17% 57
Expected 'ncome tax expense at statutory tax rate 19.00 86.00
Tax impact on account of
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 15.49} o.78
CSR expenditure 1.65 1.40
115.15 88.19
Tax expenses pertaining ta current year 115.15 88.19
Effective income tax rate 24.29% 15.94,

SNCaiury




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred Tax Liabilities

The majority of the deferred tax balance represents differential rates of depreciation for progerty p.ant and equisment under income tax act and disallowance of certain
cxpenditure under income tax acl. Significant compenents of deferred tax assets: {habiities) recagnized in the finanoial statements are as fotlows:

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Mar 31, 2024| Mar 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Liability:
Cn accourt of accelerated depreciatian for tax purpose 36.65 34,02
Impact ¢t fair value of investments 17.58 10.39
MTM forward contact Income 0.46 -
Deferred Tax Asset:
MTM forward contact income 4.66
Provision for Employece Benefits 1.38 1.35
Actuarial gain/{loss) 1.49 0.96
Others . 0.45
Defered tax on RGU Assets 6.09 4.88
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net off assets) 45.73 3z2.10
b) Deferred Tax Balances
As at Recagnised in L As at
) March 31, Other Recognised in March 31,
Particulars 2023 . Statement of 2024
comprehensive )
Income Profit and Loss
Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of : -
On account of accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 34.02 - Z.64 36.65
Impact of fair value of investments 10,29 - 7.19 17.58
Impact of MTM forward cantact Income 14.68) 5.1 0.46
Deferred Tax Liability (A} 39.75 - 14,94 54.69
Deferred Tax Asset arising gn account of : -
Provision for Employee Benefits 1.35 - 0.03 1.38
Others 0.45 {0.45) .0
Deferred Tax Impact on Actuarial gain/{Loss} 0.96 0.53 1.49
Defered tax on ROU Assets 4.88 1.21 6.09
Deferred Tax Asset (B} 7.64 0.53 0.80 8.97
Net Deferred Tax Liability(A-B) izn (¢.53) (14.14) 45.73
As at Recognised in L As at
March 31, Other Recognised in March 31,
Particulars 7022 Statement of 2013
comprehensive .
Profit and Loss
Income
Deferred Tax Liability arising on account of : -
On account of accelerated depreciation fer tax purpase 30.45 3,56 34.02
Impact of fair value of investments 6.72 167 10.39
Impact of MTM forward contact Income -
Deferred Tax Liability (A) arAy - 7.24 44.41
Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of : -
Provision for Employee Benefits 1.40 10.65) 1.35
Others 0.38 0.08 0.45
Deferred Tax Impact on Actuarial gain/iLoss) C.44 0.53 - 0.98
Defered tax on ROU Assets 3.65 1.23 4.88
Impact of MTM forward contact Income (17.64) 22.30 4.66
Deferred Tax Asset (B} (11.77) 0.53 23.55 12.30
Net Deferred Tax Liability{A-B} 48.94 {0.53) {16.31) 32.10
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20. Government Grants

Mar 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

Opening
Add: Recognised during the year
less: Released to statement of profit and loss

Government Grant - Non Current {includes imported fixed assets duty benefit)

Government Grant -Current

5.80 703
5.42 471
6.23 5.95
4.99 5.80
3.7 3.44
1.72 2.36
4.99 5.80

Nate: Government grants include grant recewed in nature of customs duty exemption on import of certain property, plant and equipment as the Company s “eg'stered as
EOU unit and deferred income on packing credit {eans taken from banks at concessional rate of nterest. There are no unfulfilled condit-ons or contingencics attacked to these
grants. Further. based on the scheme notified by the government, grant has been considered for the contribution received from the government towards EPF and EPS

employer's share contribution.

1. BORROWINGS - CURRENT

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Secured
Current maturities of long term borrowings 34.50
Over Dratt Loan repayable on demand from Banks 44.35 -
Carries nterest range @ 7.85%
Packing credit loan 150.00 200.00
Carries inlerest range from 5.09% to 5.44" and repayable in 180 days
The details of the security for both facilities are as follows :
- First pari-passu charge on oresent and future curcent assets including stocks and receivables of the Company
- Second pari passu charge on present and future movable fixed assets.
- Second pari passu charge by way of equitable mortgage of property located at Plot No. 25 f1 26-A (part), KIADB Industrial Area,
Veerapura Villiage, Doddabaliapur, Bangalore - 561 203.
- Demand promissory note and letter of continuity.
194.35 134.50
2. TRADE PAYABLES
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 35} 11.92 10.75
Dues to Others 797.28 175 78
309.20 186.53
Trade payables Ageing Schedule As at March 31, 2024
. Trade
Particulars Unbitled payables Less than 1 1-2 years 2-1 years More than 3 Total
dues year years
not due
Total cutsianding dues of micre enterprises and small enterpri - 10.3% 1.58 - - - 11.92
Total cutstanding ducs of creditors other than micro
cnterprises and small ehterprses 50.36 239.72 7.20 - - - 297.28
Bisputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . . - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises - E - - - - -
Total 50.36 250.07 8.77 - - - 309.20
Trade payables Ageing Schedule As at March 31, 2023
. Trade
Particulars Unbilled payables Less than 1 1-1 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 Total
dues year years
not due
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprig - 10.7% - - - . 10.75
Totatl outstanding dues of crediters other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 35.52 138.74 1,53 - - - 175.79
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . - . . . - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and
small enterprises - . . N - - .
> . - -
L™ 35.52 149,48 1.53 186.53
QF %
QO
]
&
\\A..
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23, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Mar 11, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Non Current
Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts {reler note No.404 4.%% 2561
4.56 25.61
Current
Derivative financial instruments - foreign exchange forward contracts (refer note No.40) 1.74 5 38
Interest accrued but net due on borrowings 0.69 .73
Payable for capital purchases 0.03 1.10
Payable to Group Company 0.1 0.00
Employee benefits payaole 10.46 7.54
2x.14 14.75
24, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Statutory ducs payable 2.54 217
Other payabie 0.04 0.02
2.59 2.19
25. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Provision for income tax {Net of tax payments) 12.51 10.70
12.51 10.70
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6. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

T in Millions
Mar 31, 2024|Mar 31, 2023

Sale of products
Finished goods {Automotive Cables and Compenents) 1,963.68 1,709.03
Sates -Tooling 39.12 23.36

2,002.79 1,732.39

Other Operating Revenue

Sale of scrap 6.08 5.64
2,008.88 1,738.03

27. OTHER INCOME

Mar 31, 2024| Mar 31, 2023

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0. 0.20
Fair value gain on investments at FYTPL 53.18 16.77
Net gain on foreign currency fluctuations / forward contract 84.01 69.58
Government Grant (Refer Note 20) 6.23 5.95
Gain on sale of investments 2.08 6.14
Provision for doubtful debts withdrawn 1.77 .
147.29 98.71

28, COST OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED

Mar 31, 2024|Mar 31, 2023

Qpening Stock® 184.62 177.12
Add: Purchases 1.160.62 939.50
Less: Closing Stock®* 197.53 184.62

1,147 M1 932.01

* Includes Tooling in process Inventory
“*Includes Tooling in process Inventory
29. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Mar 31, 2024| Mar 31, 2023

{1) Changes in inventories of Finished Goods

Opening inventory 195.34 222.78
Clesing inventory 174.91 195.34
(79.57) 17.44

{11y Changes in Work in progress ;
Openrng inventory 12.17 20.08
Closing inventory 14.03 12.17
{1.85) 7.9

{iii) Net (Increase)/ Decrease = {i)+(ii) (81.42) 35.35
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30. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

% in Miliocns
Mar 31, 2024|Mar 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 203.16 161.16
Contribution to Provident and other funds 5.68 5.39
Gratuity expense (Refer Note 36} 1.05 1.68
Staff Welfare expenses 10.67 7.64
Expense on Employee stock appreciation rights (Refer Note-44) 1.42 2.38
221.97 178.25
31. FINANCE COSTS
Mar 31, 2024\Mar 31, 2023
Interest on lease liabilities B.03 7.82
Interest on Term Loans 0.21 2.85
Interest on Working Capital & PCRE loans 16.69 13.94
Interest others 0. 0.21
15.14 24.82
32. OTHER EXPENSES
Mar 31, 2024| Mar 31, 2023
Power and fuel 20.51 14.33
Rates and taxes 1.55 2.12
Insurance charges 4.9 4.84
Repairs and maintenance
-Buildings 0.65 0.15
-Machinery 7.07 3.74
-Tools & Others 20.63 13.25
Warehousing charges 63.96 34.27
Professional and consultancy charges 1.3 Q.60
Payment to auditors 0.95 0.93
Security charges .23 2.10
Bank charges 1.48 1.24
Communication costs 0.34 0.35
Travelling and conveyance 1.98 1.64
Freight outward charges 113.68 128.19
Printing and stationery 0.92 0.64
Commission on Export Sales 78.80 68.83
Pravision for doubtful debts .3
Bad Debts written Off 0.55
Corporate social respaonsibility expenses(Refer Note - 39) 6.54 5.58
Miscellaneous expenses 0.97 1.02
Directors 5itting Fees & Commission 0.50 1.00
329,00 285.68
32.1. PAYMENT TOQ AUDITORS INCLUDES:
Mar 31, 2024|Mar 31, 2023
Statutory Audit Fees 0.70 0.70
Tax Audit Fees 0.15 0.15
GST Consuttancy 0.07 0.07
Reimbursement of expenses .03 0.01
0.95 0.93
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33 Earnings Per Share (EPS} 2 in Millions
In compliance of IND AS - 33 on “Earnings Per Share”, the calculation of Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted) is as
under:

Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Net Profit after taxation {Rs.) 360.18 250.91
Weighted Number of average equity shares outstanding 1.99 1.99
Paid-up equity share capital [Face Value Rs. 10/-Per Share] 19.90 19.90
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.} 181.00 126.08

34 Commitment and Contingencies

T in Millions
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 11, 2023
a) Cantingent Liability
On account of -
- Excise duty matters (including penalty and interest)” 3.88 3.88
- Service Tax matters (including penalty and interest)” 11.59 11.59
b) Capital commitments
- Capital commitments{ the company has commitment related to installation of
Plant and Equipment and Moulding Tools). 1.46 2.06

The Company has disclosed all possible contingent liabilities and commitments. Mecessary provisions have been
made in the books of accounts for the year in respect of all known liabilities.

The expected timing of the outflow of economic benefits cannot be determined. No reimbursements are expected.

Future cash outflows in respect of the above matters are determinable only on receipt of judgments/ decisions
pending at various forums/authorities.

* Wherever penalty and interest is included in demand notice.




Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006(MSMED) Zin Millions

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
{Rs.} (Rs.)

Particulars

1) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of 31st March 2024

i) Principal Amount Due 11.91 10.75
i1} Interest payable under MSMED Act, 2006 0.01
Total 11.92 10.75

ii} The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16, of the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the

amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day - -
during the accounting year ended March 31, 2024,

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year} but without adding the interest specified under Micre Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

iv)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 0.01
accounting year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006,
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36 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined Contributicn Plan:

During the year, the Company has recognised the fallowing amounts in the statement of profit and loss -

T in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Provident Fund Contributions 5.14 4.69
Employers Contribution to ESIC 0.53 0.69
Labour Welfare Fund o.M 0.0
5.68 5.39

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. Every employee who has completed five years of
service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of basic last drawn salary for each completed year of service. The
following table summarises the compaonents of net benefit expenses and the funded status for the plan:

The following summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the funded status and amounts recognized in the Batance Sheet.

¥ in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Change in projected benefit

obligations

Obligations at beginning of the year 21.83 17.63
Service cost 2.06 1.72
Interest cost 1.56 1.30
Benefits settied {0.34} (0.66)
Transfer in/(out) {net) * {1.07} -
Actuarial {gain} floss 2.2 1.84
Obligations at end of the year 16.16 21.83

Change in plan assets

Plan assets at beginning of the year, at fair value 16.27 13.593

Interest income 1.25 1.09

Actuarial gain /(loss) .01 {0.25)
Contributions 2.54 2.56

Benefits settied (0.34) (0.66}
Plan assets at end of the year 19.74 16.27

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 26.15 21.82

Fair value of plan assets at the end of

the year 19.74 16.27

Net liability/(asset} recognised in the balance sheet 6.40 5.55

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss

Service cast 2.06 1.72

Interest cost (net} 1.56 1.30

Interest Income {net) {1.25) (1.09)
Net gratuity cost 2.37 1.93

Re-measurement gains / (losses) in OCl

Actuarial (gain} / loss due tec financial assumption changes 1.09 0.03

Actuarial {gain) / loss due to experience adjustments 1.03 1.81

Return on plan assets {greater)/less than discount rate {0.01} 0.25

Total expenses/{Gain) routed through OC| 2.10 2.09

* Transfer represents employees of company are transferred from and to holding Company, Suprajit Engineering Ltd.
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The major categories of plan assets Jf the fair value of the total plan assets are as follows

Investment with insurers \ 100% 100%
‘ Zin Millions
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Companies plans are as shown below:
Particulars Mar 31, 1024 Mar 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.22% 7.52%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 7.22% 7.52%
Salary increase rate \ 9.00% 9.00%
Attrition Rate ‘ 6.00% 6.00%
Indian assured lives mortatity 2012
Mortality rate during employment | 2014 UlL.
Experience adjustments Zin Millions
Particulars } 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Defined Benefit Obligation T 26.16 21.83 17.63 15.14 14.17
Plan Assets 19.74 16.27 13.53 11.99 11.96
Surplus / (Deficit) | {6.41) {5.56} 14.10) {3.1%) (2.41)
Experience Adjustments on Plan !
Liabilities - (Loss)/Gain 1.03 1.81 ¢.74 {0.36) 1.22
Experience Adjustments on Plan Asse}s -
(Loss)/Gain ! 0.0% (0.25) (0.05) 0.0 0.08

The estimates of future salary inc:]:ases, cansidered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,

promation and other relevant facto

, such as supply and demand in the employment market. The overall expected

rate of return on assets is determined based on the market price prevailing on that date, applicable to the period aver

which the obligation is to be settied.

A gquantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below:

2 in Millions

Mar 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

| 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Impact on defined benefit obligation [gratuity)
Discount rate {3.05) 3.62 (2.51) 2.98
Salary increase rate ‘ 3.5 13.02) 1.8% (2.48)
Attrition Rate 10.62} 0.69 (0.47) 0.52

The sensitivity analyses above haveibeen determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined
benefit obligation as a result of reasohable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting peried.

The average expected term of liability of the plan members is 16.76 years {March 31, 2023 is 16.92 years) as at the
valuation date which represents the v+eighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.

The following payments are expected contribution to the defined benefit plans in future years:

Within next 12 months |
Between 2 to 5 years
Between 5 to 10 years ‘

% in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
0.82 1.61
3.20 1.59
8.91 6.95
12.93 11.14
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Segment Reporting :
Segment information is prepared in conformitly with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the
Company. ‘

As the Company's business activity primarily ifalls within a single business segment i.e auto components as primary segment, thus there are no
additional disclosures to be provided under Inr AS 108 - ‘Operating Segments’ as per Ind AS 108.

The following table shows the geographical distribution of the Company's revenue and total non current assets. All Property, Plant & Equipment
are located in India. ‘

Z in Millions
Particulars mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Revenue * ]
India f 92.82 148.77
Rest of world
- North America ‘ 537.13 472.98
- Europe 1,185.61 922.00
- South America 150.72 150.40
- Others | 42.60 43.88
’ 2,008.88 1,738.03
Other Non current assets ** (apart from financial asset and tax asset)
india \ 4.59 3.21
: 4.59 N

* On the basis of location of customers.
** On the basis of location of the assets.
The Company has common Property, Plant &' Equipment,Capital work in progress and RCU in India for preducing goods/providing services for|
Domestic market and Overseas markets. Hence separate figures for Property, Plant & Equipment,Capital work in progress and ROU have not been
furnished.

The customers representing 10% or more of the Company's total revenue are given below:

Name of the Custemer Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Suprajit Europe Limited | 1,234,91 990.56
Related Party Disclosures :

Name Nature of Relationship

Suprajit Engineering Limited (SEL) ‘ Holding Company

Suprajit Europe Limited, UK (SEU} ‘ Fellow subsidiary

Mr. K Ajith Kumar Rai Key Management Personnel

N.5.Mohan | Director

Babugowda Sanganagowda Patil : Director

Suprajit Foundation Common control

Suprajit Brownsville LLC | Fellow subsidiary
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Related Party Transactions and outstanding balances:

SEL SEU Z in Millicns
Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Total
S.No |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-13
1}{Sale of products 1.65 3. 1.234.91 990.56 1,236.56 994,27
2}|5ale of Property, Plant & Equipments 0.20 . - 0.20
3)|Purchase of Raw Materials and component 1.52 1.12 13.84 3.60 15.36 4.72
4)|Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipmenty 4.99 1.10 0.42 4.99 1.52
5)|Sub-contracting expenses 0123 0.26 0.23 0.26
6}{Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 0.05 - 0.05
7}|Reimbursement of expenses 8.30 5.96 4.46 5.68 12.76 11.64
8}|Commission on export sales 78.80 68.83 78.80 68.83
9)[Lease deposit receivable 1.00 1.00 - 1.0 1.00
t0)| Trade Receivable - - 10.79 4.15 10.79 4.15
11)|Trade payable - - 0.74 0.74
12}jCommission payable - 5.68 4,39 5.68 4,39
13}yInterim dividend paid 119.40 59.70 119.40 59.70
14)[ESAR Expenditure 1.42 2.38 1.42 2.38
15) |Payable to group company 0.21 - 0.21
16} |Lease Rent 9.87 5.5% 5.87 5.59
17} |Reimbursement of CSR expenses 1.61 1.61 -
Commission payment to KMP
1 |Babugowda Sanganagowda Patil 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Outstanding commission payable to Director
i 1 lBabugowda Sanganagowda Patil I 0.50 ] - ] | . J 0.50 I l
Payment for C5SR expenditure contribution
I 1 ]Suprajit Foundation ’ 6.54 | 5.58 | | - I 6.54 | 5m
Outstanding balance payable for Warehousing Charges
[ 1 [Suprajit Brownsvifle [ILC T 4.90 | T [ -] 4.90 | |
Warehouse & Custom duty reimbursement by Suprajit automotive Pvt. Ltd.
[ 1_1—Suprajit Brownsville LLC ] 29.81 I B I | - ] 79.81 ] |

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances
at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related
party receivables or payables, For the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts
awed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the
market in which the related party operates, The Company’s material related party transactions and outstanding balances are with related parties with

whom the Company routinely enter into transactions in the ordinary course of business.

39 Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,Company has made contribution te Suprajit Foundation, which is engaged in the activities of
eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education and healthcare listed under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The
utilisation of funds contributed to Suprajit Foundation are monitored by the Committee. Such Committee is responsible for identifying new
projects, monitoring the progress of ongoing prejects and the amount unspent until the prejects are identified are placed by Suprajit Foundation

with its Bankers,

T in Milhons
Details of CSR expenditure are given below: Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
a} Gross amount to be spent by the company during the year 6.54 5.58
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Yet to be paid Yet to be paid in
b) |Amount spent during the year In Cash in Cash Total In Cash Cash Total
i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset R
i) On purposes other than (i) above 6.54 5.58 5.58
c) Shortfall at the end of the year: Nil
d) Total of previous years shortfall: Nil

e} Reason for shortfall,: NA
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40 Fimancial instruments fair value measurement
Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,

as below, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whale:

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level Z : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly cbservable.
Level 3 ; Valuaticn technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Level wise disclosure of financial instruments

2 in Millions
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023 Level
Investment in mutual funds{included in current and non current investments)
- Carrying value 760.83 557.63 3
- Fair Yalue 760.83 557.63
Foreign exchange forward contracts
- Carrying value 1.88 {10.47) 2
- Fair Yalue 1.88 {10.47)

The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash egquivalents, other bank balances, loans, short term bank deposits, trade receivables, other
financial assets (except foreign currency derivative contracts). trade payables, borrowings and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying

amounts targely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Derivative financial instruments - The Compary enters into derivative contracts with financial tnstitutions in nature of foreign currency forward
contracts which are valued using mark to market valuation provided by financial institutions. The valuation includes foreign currency exchange rates in

the active markets.

Investment in Mutual funds - The fair value of mutual funds determined using net asset value based on mutual fund statement.

Categories of financial instruments

T in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Loans 3.20 3.20 1.09 1.09
Trade receivables 150.28 150.18 186.70 186.70
Cash and cash equivalents 40.45 40.45 47.38 47.38
Total financial assets at amortised cost {A) 193.93 193.93 235.17 235.17
Measured at fair value through othercomprehensive income (B)
Investments {current & non-current) 760.83 760.83 557.63 557.63
Other financial assets 22.74 22.74 25.14 25.14
Measured at fair value through profit and loss {C ) 78357 783.57 582.77 582.77
Total financial assets (A+B+C) 977.50 977.50 817.94 817.94
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Non current Lease liabilities 77.41 77.41 75.45 75.45
Current Borrowings §94.35 194,35 234.50 234.50
Trade payables 109.20 309.20 186.52 186.52
Current Lease Liabilities 8.21 §8.23 8.03 8.03
Qther financial ltabilities 27.70 217.70 40.36 40.36
Total financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 616.89 516.89 544 .86 544,86
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Financial risk management objactives and poiicies

The Company Board of Directors respensible for overseeing the Risk Management Framework and developing and menitoring the Company's risk
management policies. The risk management policies are established te ensure timely identification and evaluation of risks, setting acceptable risk
thresholds, identifying and mapping controls against these risks, monitor the risks and their limits, improve risk awareness and transparency. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the market conditions and the Company's activities to provide reliable
information to the Management and the Board to evaluate the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risk faced by the
Comepany.

The Company’s activities expose it to the following risks:
a) Credit risk
by Liquidity risk
) Market risk
a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instruments or customer contract leading to a financial loss. The
Company is expased to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities including deposits with
banks and financial institutions, investments, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on company's
past history, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivable disclosed in note 10.

ii} Financial instrument and cash deposit
Credit risk is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks .Investments primarily inciude investments in liguid mutual fund unts.

b} Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the cbligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financiat asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company’s reputation. Typically the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected short term operational
expenses. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank loans/internal
accruals.

Liquidity exposure as at March 31, 2024

g in Millions
Particulars < 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years Total
Financial assets
Loans 3.20 - - 3.20
Trade receivabies 150.28 - - 150.28
Cash and cash equivalents 40.45 - - 40.45
Investments 760.83 - 760.83
Other financial Assets 11.26 11.49 - 22.74
Total financial assets 966.01 11.49 - 977.50
Financial liabilities
Non current Lease liabilities 34.05 43.36 77.41
Current Borrowings 194.35 - - 194.15
Trade payables 309.20 - . 309.20
Other financial liabilities 27.70 - - 27.70
current Lease liabilities §.23 - - 8.23
Total financial liabilities 539.48 34,05 43.36 616.89
Liguidity exposure as at March 31, 2023
Particulars < 1 year 1-5 years > 3 years Total

Financial assets
Loans 1.09 - . 1.09
Trade receivables 186.70 - - 186.70
Cash and ¢ash equivatents 47.38 - - 47.38
investments 557.63 - 5%7.63
Other financial Assets 20.52 4.62 - 25.14
Total financial assets 813.32 4.62 - B17.94
Financial liabilities
Non current Lease Babilities 34.05 41,41 75.45
Current Borrowings 234.50 - - 134.50
Trade payables 186.52 . - 186.52
Other financial liabilities 40.36 - - 40.36
current Lease liabilities 3.03 - - 8.03
Total financial liabilities 469.41 34.05 4141 544.86
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t) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and foreign currency nisk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, trade
receivable and trade payable.

d} Interest risk
\nterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company does not have significant debt obligations with floating interest rates, hence, is not exposed to any significant interest
rate risk.

Interest rate Sensitivity

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

1% decrease
.34

1% increase
{2.34)

1% decrease
1.94

1% increase
(1.94)

Impact on profit before tax

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating actiities. The company manage
foreign currency exposures by undertaking forward contract on forecast basis. The board monitors the foreign exchange fluctuations on the continuous
basis and advises the management of any material adverse effect on the Company. The company is exposed to EUR, GBP and USD currency risk.

Foreign Currency Sensitivity

A reasonably possible sensitivity of the Indian Rupee against Foreign currencies at March 31 would have affected the measurement of foreign forward
exchange contract designated as cash flow hedges and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular inlerest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. Impact of hedging, if any has not
been considered here. A 1% increase or decrease is used when reporting foreign currency risk internaily to key management personnel and represents
rmanagement’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign currency rare.

Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023

Foreign currency receivables (Net

; 117.00
of payables and borrowings)- INR

116.92

5% decrease
(5.85)

5% increase
5.85

5% decrease
{5.85)

5% increase

Impact on PBT 5.85

Capital management

The Company's objective is to maintain a strong capital base to ensure sustained growth in business. The Capital Management focuses to maintain an
optimal structure that balances growth and maximizes sharefolder vatue. The Company is predominantly equity financed. Further, the Company has
sufficient cash, cash equivalents, current investments and financial assets which are liguid to meet the debts.

The Company monitors its capital using gearing ratic, which is net debt divided to total equity. Net debt includes, interest bearing foans and
borrowings less cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

T in Millions
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Current maturities of non-current borrowings - 34,50
Current borrowings 194.35 200.00
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents 40.45 47 .40
153.90 187.10

Equity share capital 19.90 19.90
Other equity 1,486.94 1.246.32
Total capital 1,506.84 1,266.22
Gearing ratio 0.10 .15

i}y Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Company that are managed as capital.

ii) Debt is defined as short term borrowings as described in Note 21.

L -
Ve )
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Taxation

The Company has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation
under section 92-92F of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Since the law requires existence of such information and documentation to be contemporaneous in
nature, the Company is in the pracess of updating the decumentation for the transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the
financial year and expects such records to be in existence latest by due date as required under the law. The management is of the opinion that its
transactions with the associated enterprises are at arm's length so that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements,
particularly on the amount of tax expense and that of pravision for taxation.

Share Based payments
Employee stock Appreciation Rights :

Under the Suprait Engineering Limited Employee stock Appreciation Rights Plan 2017 (SEL ESAR - 2017),which includes stock options, stock
appreciation rights the holding company, at its discretion, may grant rights to purchase common stock to certain employees of the Company. Such
stock appreciation rights typically vest cne year but not later than five years from the grant date. have an life of up to 9 years, The fair value of share
appreciation rights is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton ("BSM) pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the share appreciation rights were granted. This model takes into consideration the following inputs that are required to
compute the fair value of a stock option: 1) the exercise price of the cption, 2) the fair market value of the underlying share, 3) the expected term of
the rights, 4) the expected volatility of the price of the underlying share, 5) the expected dividend yield of the underlying share, and 4) the risk-free
interest rate over the expected term of the option,

Expected volatilities under the BSM model are based on historic volatility, adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility due to publicly
available information. The volatility s calculated considering the daily volatility of National Stock Exchange of India 1td. {NSE) over a period prior to
the date of grant corresponding with the expected life of the options . The expected term of the stock appreciation rights granted is the period of
time for which the company expects the rights to be live. The risk-free interest rate being considered for the calculation is the interest rate
applicable for a maturity equal to the expected life of the options based on the zero-coupon yield curve for government securities.

The expenses recognized for stock options during the year are shown in the following table:

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Expenses arising from equity-settled share-based payment transactions 1.42 2.38
Total 1.42 2.38

Suprajit Engineering Limited (SEL) {“the Holding company”} cross charges the Company the amount of expense incurred as per IND AS 102 - towards
stock based expense.

The following table illustrates the number and exercise prices of, and movements in, share rights during the year:
Amount in Rupees

Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Exercise price Exercise price
Particulars . . .
No. of Options per stock No. of Options |per stock option
option (Rs.) (Rs.)

QOutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,02,765 1 1.02,765 1
Granted during the year - - - -
Forfeited during the year - - - -
Exergised during the year - - - -
Expired/lapsed/transfered during the year - . - -
Dutstanding at the end of the t,02,765 1 1,02,765 1
Options exercisable at the end of the year 65,411 1 45,324 1

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year is NIL.

The Black Scholes valuation model has been used for computing the weighted average fair value considering the following inputs:

Mar 31, 20724 Mar 31, 2023
Grant-| Grant-ll Grant-| Grant-il
Risk Free Interest Rate 7.92% 6.10% 7.92% 6.10%
Expected Life (in years) 6.53 6.41 6,53 6.41
Expected Yolatility 35.79 38.64 35.79 38.64
Dividend Yield Q.54 0.48 .54 0.48
Exercise Price 1 1 1 1

Price of underlying share in market at the time of the option grant £37.65 363.05 157.65 46503
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45  Ralto calculations for the year ended March 31, 2024

Rematks for variance more

Ratios Mar 31, 2024| Mar 31, 2023 % of Variance than 5%

1) Current ratio (Current asset/ Current habilityes | 2.93 2.81 4% (Mot Applicable

Improvement in ratios is due to
increase in ather eqaity and
2} Debt to equity raho 1Total Debt © Equity | .15 0.25 _16%| reduction in debt amount.

Improvemend, in ratios is cue o
increase n profit and reductior
3) Dext Service Coverage Ratie | EBIDTA / Total debt service ) 8.25 4.60 79+|in debt amount.

improvement in ratios is due to

4 Return on Equity 1ROE) { PAT / Average Shareholders Equity) 0.34 0.20 73={increase in profit,
5) Inventory Turn over ratio ( Net sales ; Average Inventory | 4.50 4,18 51 | Mot Applicable
&) Trade Receivable Turnaver Ratio | Net sales / Average Trade Recewvables } 11.92 10.51 13%Not Applicable

71 Trade Payable Turnover Ratio ( Net credit purchases / Average Trade Payable] 6.01 6.66 -10<|Not Apolicable

&) Net Capital Turnover Ratic | Net sales / Working capital ; 1.88 .08 .10t |Not Applicable

Improvement in ratios is cug 1o
reduction in consumption &
reversal of freight cost on

91 Net Profit ratia ( PAT ¢ Net sales ) 0.24 0.14 g3 |unrealised sales.

10+ Return On Capitat Employed (ROCEI (EBFT/Total capital employed) 0.19 0.16 17+ |Nat Applicable

Improvement 1n ratios is due to
increase in NAY of mutual
111 Return On investmert (RO 0.10 0.05 80's| funds.
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46 {A) (i) Reconciliation of inventory stock statement as submitted to the Banks with the Beoks of Accounts:
Particulars June 30, 2023 Sep 30, 2023 Dec 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2024
inventories disclosed in Financial statements {A} 393.96 433.53 421.85 500.38
Inventories as per Bank Stock Statement (B} 180.58 163.81 178.58 190.00
Yariation {C)=(A)-(B) 213.38 269.72 243.27 310.38

Remarks : Inventones disclosed in the financial statement includes fimshed goods 1n transit and stored with third parties as
per revenue recognition standards. However, same was not included in the Inventary values as per stock statement submitted

to the Banks.

{A) til} Previous year Reconciliation of inventory stock statement as submitted to the Banks with the Books of Accounts:

Particulars June 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023
Inventories disclosed in Financial statements (A) 423.40 479.65 416.82 392.13
Inventories as per Bank Stock Statement (B) 183.21 186.45 233.82 19830
Variation '(C)=(A)-(B} 240.19 293.20 183.00 193.83

Remarks : inventories disclosed 1n the financial statement includes finished goods in transit and stored with third parties as per
revenue recognition standards. However, same was not included in the Inventory values as per stock statement submitted to

the Banks.

{B} (1) Reconciliation of Book Debts as submitted to the Banks with the Books of Accounts:

Particulars June 30, 2023 Sep 30, 2023 Dec 31, 2023 Mar 31, 2024
Book Debts disclosed in Financial statements [A) 178.31 130.41 161.08 150.28
Book Debts as submitted to Banks (B 489,13 523.97 550.77 640.91
Variation '(C)=(A)-(B} (310,82) (393.16) (389.69) {490.612)

Remarks : Book Debts disclased in the financlal statement excludes sales in transit as per the revenue recognistion standards.
However, same was not excluded in the staterment of book debts submitted to the Banks.

(B} (ii} Previous year Reconciliation Reconcillation of Book Debts as submitted to the Banks with the Books of Accounts:

Particulars June 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023
Bock Debts disclased in Financial statements {A) 147.28 185.22 144 31 186.70
Book Debts as submitted to Banks (B) 461.50 580.85 490.24 463.34
Variation *(C)=(A)-(B) (314.22) 1395.64) {245.93) (276.64)

Remarks ; Book Debts disclosed in the financial statermnent excludes sales in transit as per the revenue recognistion standards.
However same was not excluded in the statement of book debts submitted to the Banks.

47 Other statutory information

~l

{i} The Company does nct have any Benamn property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group
far holding any Benami property.

(i) The Company dees not have any transactions with compankes struck off.

\iin The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypte currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

{v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shail:

{a) directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company |Uitimate Beneficianes) or

ib) provide any guarantee, security of the like te or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entityties), including foreign entities {Funding Party} with
the understanding {whether recarded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shail:

{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ibi1 provige any guarantee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ultmate Beneficiaries.

vi)The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

disclesed as income duning the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant previsians of the Income Tax Act. 1961,

{viti) The Company has not been declared a witful default n&b@x@mancial institution or other lender.
SN
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48 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company
towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stake holders which are under active consideration by
the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give
appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules to
determine the financial impact are published.

49 The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current
year's classification/disciosure.

As per our report of even date
For Ishwar & Gopal For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

ICAl FRN.No.0011548
Mohan N. S

T
Director

K V Gopalakrishnayya
Partner
M. No. 021748 DIN : 01160327 DIN: 01916468
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Date : May 24, 2024 Date : May 24, 2024
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Suprajit Automotive Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Suprajit Automotive
Private Limited ("the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, , the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
(financial position} of the Company as at 31st March 2024, and its profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis - Qpinion.
\ %
A




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis
and Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include, the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

* Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

* |f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
Professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reascnably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the pubiic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the
matters stated in the paragraph 2(h)(v) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.




On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended, to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has not
paid/provided remuneration to its directors during year under review.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in the standalone financial statements. Refer Note No: 34 of the
standalone financial statements.

i. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 6, 13 & 23 on Derivative
Financial Instruments to the standalone financial statements.

ii.  As per the information furnished to us, no amount is required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year
under review.

iv.  A.The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the Company from any person{s entity{ies}), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the ur . whether recorded in writing or




otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

C. Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any
material misstatement.

v.  Based on the information and explanation provided to us except for the period between
15t April 2023 to 7t of March 2024 the company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has been operated throughout the period for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software.

Further, based on the information and explanation provided to us, for the periods
where audit trial (edit log) facility was enabled and operated for the accounting
software the audit trial feature was not tampered with.

vi.  The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year under review
and until the date of this report is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act
2013,

For Ishwar and Gopal,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 0011548

A

KV Gopalakrishnayya
Partner
MRN 021748

Date: 24/05/2024

Place: Bangalore

UDIN: 24021748BJZZDV5472
ISHWAR & GOPAL

Chartered Accountants

Sri Vinayaka Buiiding
213, T.S.P.vRoad.l-(alasipmyam

FANGALCRE-560 002



Annexure - A To The independent Auditor’s Report

In terms of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020, issued by the Central Government of
India, in terms of section 143(11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we further report, on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order, that:-

a. (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(i) As per the information and explanation furnished to us, the company is not owning
any intangible assets.

b. As explained to us, during the year, the Property, Plant & Equipment of the Company

have been physically verified by the management and we have been informed that no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets.

c. The title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than properties where the

Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use

assets) or intangible assets during the year under review.

. As per the information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been

initiated against the company for holding benami property under The Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory including inventory

lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion the
coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As
informed to us, discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory
were not noticed on such physical verification.

. As per the information furnished to us, the Company has been sanctioned working capital

limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. As per the details made available to us, the
R discJesing the inventory & book debts




with such banks and financial institutions are not in agreement with the books of
accounts of the Company and the details are as follows:

Inventories:
Quarter ending Value per books | Value per | Reasons for variation
of account Rs in | quarterly
Mns return/statement-
Rs in Mns
June 30,2023 393.96 180.58 We have been informed that
September 30,2023 | 433.53 163.81 the wvalue of inventories
December 31,2023 421.85 178.58 disclosed in the returns does
March 31,2024 500.38 190.00 not include finished goods in
transit and stored with third
parties.
Book Debts:
Quarter ending Value per books | Value per | Reasons for variation
of account Rs in | quarterly
Mns return/statement-
Rsin Mns
June 30,2023 178.31 489.13 We have been informed that
September 30,2023 | 130.41 523.57 the value of books debts
December 31,2023 | 161.08 550.77 disclosed in the returns
March 31,2024 150.28 640.91 includes in transit sales,
reversed in  books of
accounts as per revenue
recognition standards.

iii.

a. As perthe information and explanation furnished to us, except Rs. 3.84Mns of interest
free unsecured advances in the nature of loans given to the employees during the
year under review, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of
loans, stood guarantee or provided security to Companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

b. The aggregate amount of advances in the nature of loans given to employees
outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet amounted Rs. 3.19 Mns.

c. In our opinion the advances in the nature of loans given as referred above are prima




vi.

vii.

As per the information made available to us, the schedule of repayment of principal
of the interest free advances in the nature of loans has been stipulated and the
repayments are regular. Hence, paragraph 3(iii) (d) is not applicable for the year under
review,

As explained to us, no loan or advances in the nature of loan granted which has fallen
due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle
the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to
Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Paragraph 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

As per the information furnished to us, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 186 of the Companies Act in respect of investments made. As per the
explanation given to us, Company has not given any loans / provided securities and
guarantees for which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act applies.

According to the information and explanations provide to us, the Company has neither
accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to
be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
Paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of
the products of the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the
rules framed there under.

As per the information made available to us, the Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b. As per the information and explanations made available to us, following statutory dues

applicable to the Company have not osited on account dispute:




Amount Amount paid
Demanded P Period to which
Name of the Nature of , . under protest Forum where
including interest ) the amount . . .
statute dues (Rs.in dispute is pending
and penalty (Rs. In - relates
e millions)
millions)
Central Excise . April 2010 -
Act 1944 Excise Duty 5.55 0.37 September 2014 CESTAT - Bangalore
Central Excise X October 2014 -
Act 1944 Excise Duty 3.95 0.36 September 2016 CESTAT - Bangalore
Central Excise . October2016 -
Act 1944 Excise Duty 2.09 0.19 June 2017 CESTAT - Bangalore
. . April 2010 -
Finance Act 1994 | Service Tax 3.88 2.64 December 2013 CESTAT - Bangalore
15.48 3.56

viii.

iX.

As per the information furnished to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the vear. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

As per the information and explanation given to us,

. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest thereon to any lender.

. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution

or by any other lender.

. During the year under review, Company has not availed any fresh term loans.
. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised

on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

- The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the

requirement to report on Paragraph 3(x) (e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

As per the information furnished to us,

. The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /

further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on
Paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on Iig;ag@\ph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. SRy




Xi.

As per the information and explanation given to us,

a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or

reported during the year.

b. No report has been filed by the auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c. As represented to us by the management, Company has not received any whistle blower

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

xvii.

xviii.

complaints received during the year under review.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, report on Paragraph 3(xii)(a),(b} and { ¢ ) to of the Order is not applicable to
the Company for the year under review.

As per the explanation provided to us, the transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly the requirements to report under Paragraph 3(xiii) of the
Order in so far as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b. The reports of the internal auditor for the period under audit has been considered by

us.

As per the information furnished to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
requirement to report on Paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on paragraph 3
(xvi)(a) ,(b) ,(c) and (d) to of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year or during the
immediate preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year under review
and hence clause 3 (xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year
under review, o




Xix.

XX.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios , ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial Hlabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We, however, state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all fiabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

. As per the information’s furnished to us, in respect of other than ongoing projects,

there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified
in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

. There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, which are required to be

transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section {6) of section
135 of Companies Act.

For Ishwar and Gopal,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 0011545

e

KV Gopalakrishnayya
Partner
MRN 021748

Date: 24/05/2024
Place: Bangalore
UDIN: 24021748BJZZDV5472

ISHWAR & GOPAL

Chartered Accountants

Sri Vinayaka Building

2113, T.5.P. Road,Kalasipalyam

BANGALORE-560 032



Annexure - B to The Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Suprajit Automotive
Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Paragraph (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements of Suprajit Automotive Private Limited {“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024
in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financiai controls with
reference to financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain




to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaliy
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to




override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contro! over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements issued by the ICAI.

For Ishwar and Gopal,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 001154S

ez

KV Gopalakrishnayya
Partner
MRN 021748

Date: 24/05/2024
Place: Bangalore
UDIN: 24021748BJZZDV5472

VAR &GPy
C!)Jrrgr,?,f '

S Wirtgy
:'”J‘ ':-'::"-", r)»fr,'ur!
BanGa, qug

N
“Cc(ili.'l.’(]“[g

B 5?:,-'-'lr!inq

Pt AGIOG e

RE-S60 057



